Jim Fruin

RE: Press Release: PEPSI ICE CENTER RANKS #1 IN YOUTH HOCKEY

REGISTRATION (8 & UNDER)
Jim Fruin to: 'Nora Dukowitz'

Cc: ™City Council and Mayor

ONE community without neighborhood boundary lines

From: Nora Dukowitz [mailto:ndukowitz@cityblm.org]
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 10:56 AM

To: Jim Fruin

Cc: City Council and Mayor
Subject: RE: Press Release: PEPSI ICE CENTER RANKS #1 IN YOUTH HOCKEY REGISTRATION (8 &

UNDER)

Hi Jim,

06/27/2014 02:51 PM

Here is the answer to your question, as provided by Joe Olson at the Pepsi Ice Center:

The USA Hockey report was based on a "snapshot" of all databases taken probably around
March 1st. Since then I have added more players with my Spring and Summer programs.
Taking the 229 players that I now have in my 8 year old and younger database and sorting

them by zip code, I come with the following percentages:

NORMAL

HEYWORTH
HUDSON
DOWNS

EL PASO
CARLOCK
LEXINGTON
LINCOLN
PONTIAC
TOWANDA
ATLANTA
CHAMPAIGN

Players Percentage

BLOOMINGTON 61701 19
BLOOMINGTON 61704 67
BLOOMINGTON 61705 31

BLOOMINGTON Total 117
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DANVERS 2 0.87%

PEKIN 2 0.87%

SEATONVILLE 2 0.87%

CLINTON 1 0.44%

CONGERVILLE 1 0.44%

CORALVILLE 1 0.44%

DECATUR 1 0.44%

DEER CREEK 1 0.44%

FAIRBURY 1 0.44%

FORREST 1 0.44%

GRANVILLE 1 0.44%

LADD 1 0.44%

MACKINAW 1 0.44%

MINIER 1 0.44%

MINONK 1 0.44%

ROSSVILLE 1 0.44%

SACHSE 1 0.44%

SAYBROOK 1 0.44%

SHIRLEY 1 0.44%
229 100.00%

Thanks,

-Nora

Nora Dukowitz

Communication Manager

City of Bloomington

ndukowitz@cityblm.org

Office: 309-434-2241

Cell: 309-287-2016

Facebook e Twitter e Google+ e YouTube

————— "Jim Fruin" wrote: -----

To: "'Nora Dukowitz'™ <ndukowitz@cityblm.org>

From: "Jim Fruin"

Date: 06/26/2014 11:05PM

Cc: "'city council™ <citycouncil@cityblm.org>

Subject: RE: Press Release: PEPSI ICE CENTER RANKS #1 IN YOUTH HOCKEY
REGISTRATION (8 & UNDER)

Nora, you do NOT need to pursue this question, unless it is readily accessible.

Funded by the COB but enjoyed by many from outside the City.

Jim Fruin

ONE community without neighborhood boundary lines



